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From:

To:

Cc:
Sent:

"Dave Spalding" <dspalding@windp lusinc.com>

"John Lockhart" <john.lockhart@pncadvisors.com>; "Don Delaney" <DHDCo@comcast.net>; "Steve

Crane" <scrane@advertising.com>; <Bgcg90@aol.com>
"Wendy Payette" <wendypayette@charter.net>
Friday, February 02, 2007 2:29 PM

Subject: Dave Spalding - Wind Plus Update...

See — I told you it will work !!

HW+P=S

(Hard Work plus Perseverance = Success)

Wind Plus, Inc. is pleased to announce the closing on its sale transaction
concerning Elbow Creek Wind Project LLC (Morgan Ranch Wind Park)
in Big Spring, TX. It was completed this afternoon, Feb. 2, 2007. The
purchaser was Padoma Wind LLC - an NRG Energy Company of
Houston, TX. (www.NRGEnergy.com)

NRG Energy is a $6Billion - diversified wholesale energy generation
provider. NRG is the second largest generation company in Texas. The
Elbow Creek (Morgan Ranch) Wind Park is the first renewable energy
development for NRG Energy.

I want to express a “special thanks” to Brian Fenske, Ray Boothe &
Shane Payette - for all their hard work and tolerating all my bitching.
This was a very difficult battle with a gorilla.

The company will establish a repayment schedule to all promissory note
holders. This should be completed within 45 days. This sale offers Wind
Plus increased financial strength, market recognition, and supports our
vision concerning the wind energy market in Texas.

Friends, Shareholders, Noteholders and Supporters — It was pure HW
plus P equaling S.
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Thank You,

10/24/2009



